
Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 20, 2021 
Page 1 

BANYARD MANAGEMENT 
 Board of Directors Meeting 
 2039 Forest Avenue 
 Chico, CA 95928 
 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

 May 20, 2021 
 2:00 p.m. 
 
Coronavirus (COVID-19) Advisory Notice: The health and safety of Butte County residents and 
community members, public officials and employees is a top priority for the Housing Authority of 
the County of Butte and the Board of Commissioners. 
Pursuant to current State Public Health directives to shelter-in-place and practice social distancing, 
and as authorized by Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20, Board 
of Commissioners meetings will be closed to the public for the foreseeable future.  Members of 
the Board of Commissioners and HACB staff will be participating either in person or via 
teleconference.  The Board of Commissioners encourages members of the public to participate 
remotely from a safe location. 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650818029 
 
Dial in instructions: 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 
 
Access Code: 650-818-029 
 
If you have any trouble accessing the meeting agenda, or attachments; or if you are disabled and need special assistance 
to participate in this meeting, please email marysolp@butte-housing.com or call 530-895-4474 x.210. 
Notification at least 24 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make a reasonable attempt to 
assist you.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 21-2B 
 
 ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
3.1 Minutes for the meeting of May 20, 2021 
3.2 Banyard Management – Financial Report 
3.3 Chico Commons – HACB report/AWI Report 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/650818029
tel:+18668994679,,484865797
tel:+15713173116,,484865797


Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 20, 2021 
Page 2 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 

 
5.1 Chico Commons Audit Report – Accept FY 2020 Audit Report. 

 
Recommendation:   Resolution No. 21-2B 
 

5.2 Chico Commons - CY2020 Operational Surplus Cash Flow  
 
Recommendation:   Motion 

 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 

 
Next meeting – August 19, 2021. 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 18, 2021 
Page 1 

 

 
BANYARD MANAGEMENT 

 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
February 18, 2021 

 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Banyard Management to order at 3:18 p.m. 
 
(Pursuant to current State Public Health directives to shelter-in-place and practice social distancing, and 
as authorized by Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20, This Board 
of Directors meeting observed “social distancing” protocols, and was conducted via teleconference and 
web-conference. Meeting notice and public participation was addressed consistent with the State 
Governor’s COVID-19 Executive Order, providing for Brown Act exceptions.) 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Directors: Kate Anderson, Theresa Ayers, Larry Hamman, Laura Moravec, Rich Ober and 
David Pittman.  Commissioners Hamman, Moravec and Pittman attended in person, the balance by means 
of web-conference. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol Perez, Larry 
Guanzon, Tamra Young, and Jerry Martin, all in person, with the exception of Sue Kemp, Chief Financial 
Officer, who attended by means of web-conference. 
 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Moravec moved to accept the Consent Calendar as presented.  Director Hamman seconded the 
motion.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) - Banyard Management has an ongoing 
Corporate Services Agreement with the HACB. The agreement sets the rates of 
compensation and an annual contract maximum. Banyard Management contracts with the 



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 18, 2021 
Page 2 

 

HACB to perform two basic kinds of services; corporate services to maintain the corporate 
entity, and other services which include asset management and property improvements. This 
year is extraordinary due to the financial repositioning activity associated with the Chico 
Commons property, which includes consideration for dissolution of Banyard in its entirety, 
and the restructuring of Chico Commons with two additional properties. Billing rates for the 
Housing Authority were adopted during the recent HACB Board of Commissioners meeting. 
The resolution presented seeks to amend its services agreement with Banyard Management, 
adopting HACBs billing rates starting March 1, 2021, authorization of up to $15,000 in 
expenditures for basic corporate services, and authorization of up to $100,000 in 
extraordinary services relating to asset repositioning. The agreement is re-occurring, subject 
to annual revisions.  

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 21-1B* 
Director Pittman moved that Resolution No. 21-1B be adopted by reading of title only: “HOUSING 
AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 2021 
BILLING RATES AND SERVICES AUTHORIZATION”. Director Ober seconded. The vote in favor was 
unanimous. 
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY BOARD MEMBERS 
 
None. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 

Next Meeting – May 20, 2021. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



Banyard Management 
Board of Directors 

Minutes – Meeting of February 18, 2021 
Page 3 

 

Director Ober moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Anderson seconded. The meeting was 
adjourned at 3:22 p.m. 
 
Dated February 18, 2021.    
    
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 



Date/Time 

5/13/2021 12:11:54 PM

 BANYARD BALANCE SHEET

March 31, 2021
 Cumulative

 ASSETS
 Current Assets

245,682.63 Cash - Unrestricted
0.00 Cash - Other Restricted
0.00 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits
0.00 Accounts Receivable
0.00 Accrued Interest Receivable
0.00 Investments - Unrestricted
0.00 Investments - Restricted
0.00 Inventories

 Total Current Assets 245,682.63

 Fixed Assets
0.00      Fixed Assets & Accumulated Depreciation

 Total Fixed Assets 0.00

 Other Assets
0.00 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

275,752.34      Investment in Chico Commons, L.P.
 Total Other Assets 275,752.34

 TOTAL ASSETS 521,434.97

 LIABILITIES
 Current Liabilities

652.00 Accounts Payable
0.00      Accrued Liabilities - Other

 Total Current Liabilities 652.00

 Long-Term Liabilities
0.00      Long-Term Debt Net of Current 

 Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00

 TOTAL LIABILITIES 652.00

 NET POSITION
524,593.40 Beginning Net Position

-3,810.43      Retained Earnings
 TOTAL NET POSITION 520,782.97

 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 521,434.97



  BANYARD-GEN. FUND INCOME STATEMENT
YTD %March 31, 2021

50.00
Year to DateMonth to Date

% usedRemainingRemaining BudgetBudget ActualActual
REVENUES

13,460 -6,980 48.146,480Partnership Income 1,080 1,122 -42
200 -163 18.5437Investment Income 6 17 -10

13,660 -7,143 47.716,517 TOTAL REVENUES 1,086 1,138 -52

650 -650 0.000Audit Fee 0 54 -54
15,000 -11,153 25.653,848Corporate Services 652 1,250 -598
15,000 -15,000 0.000Consulting Fees 0 1,250 -1,250

5,000 -5,000 0.000Legal Expenses 0 417 -417
0 0 0.000Misc. Administrative Costs 0 0 0

12,960 -6,480 50.006,480Outside Management Fees 1,080 1,080 0
0 0 0.000Partnership Losses 0 0 0

520 -520 0.000Taxes and Fees 0 43 -43
49,130 -38,803 21.0210,328 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,732 4,094 -2,362

-35,470 31,660 10.74-3,810 RETAINED EARNINGS -646 -2,956 2,310

Rpt File: \GLST7CR.QRP



MEMO 
 
 
Date:            May 14, 2021 
 
 
To:  Board of Directors, Banyard Management 
 
From:  Larry Guanzon, HACB Deputy Executive Director 
 
 
Subject: Status Report – Chico Commons Apartments, Chico 
 
 
Chico Commons Apartments, Chico (72 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP, Banyard Management, 
PM: AWI) – There currently are (3) vacancies as of the 1st of the month; since, a fourth vacancy 
has occurred. Last month there were two units that moved out and two units that moved in.  There 
are three pending applications to occupy three of the vacant units. There is one pending moveout, 
and an unlawful detainer regarding a resident that moved out and allowed an unauthorized guest 
to remain. Unpaid rent for April was 9% of collections. The delinquent households involve a total  
of seven units, a situation described in detail in the accompanying AWI narrative report. Total 
unpaid rent due to various reason’s is at $20,797.00.  The eviction moratorium was extended 
through June 30, 2021, and AWI is working with two local attorneys regarding noticing and 
repayment agreements. We are continuing to work with PG&E to use their low-income energy 
efficiency program to replace common area water heaters, washing machines, and lighting - the 
owner pays for improvements up front, with PG&E reimbursing after completion. The details of 
its progress are found in AWI’s narrative. The wooden fence on the west side of the property needs 
replacement and we are in the process of obtaining bids - either wood, or chain link with privacy 
slats.  AWI will commence annual interior inspections as LIHTC and HUD plan to reinstate actual 
inspections later in 2021. The property continues to be operated subject to COVID-19 pandemic 
response protocols, and leasing dynamics are being watched carefully – please find AWI’s 
narrative property report and financials, following.  The property has been evaluated by consultant 
Brawner & Associates as to repositioning, and determined to be infeasible for re-syndication using 
LIHTC’s.  A path is being sought to re-finance the property to accomplish modernization work 
ensuring the property’s longevity as a community affordable housing asset. 
 



 

                      
   

 
AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

            

Chico Commons 

 
 
Separate Variance Report sent explaining budget differences and expenses.  
 
Updates: 
 
Chico Commons currently has four vacancies:  Two move-ins and two move outs during 
April. 

 #26 is market ready with an applicant approved for move in.   

 #20 is market ready with an application pending minor corrections 

 #5 turn in process, applications in process 

 #66 will be a very full turn. This resident abandoned the unit owing several months of 
rent 
 

Upcoming Vacancy: 

 #59 – Termination in process. The resident of record vacated, leaving an unauthorized 
guest in possession.  This household has a large rent balance. 

 
Outstanding April rent is 9%. Details of household’s owing more than current rent below: 

 Unit 6; balance $3,444, paying sporadically – Declaration of Covid-19 Hardship 
submitted. This resident is protected and has applied for rental assistance through the 
California Rent Relief Program. The program funds 80%, however a recent update 
from the Governor indicates 100% rental relief may be available.     

 Unit 8; past due $749. Also owes current month and has been paying around the 20th 
of each month plus chipping away at older balance.  

 Unit 14; balance $2,915. Resident paid three months’ rent in April for a total of $1248 
and is working diligently to get caught up.  

 Unit 16; balance $7,218. Resident is paying only occasionally and did not honor the 
payment plan.  A Declaration of Covid-19 hardship has not been submitted, however 
the resident has expressed verbally that she fell behind on rent due to Covid-19 
related loss of employment and daycare.  The resident is not cooperating with the 
application for rental assistance. We will continue to follow up as court action would be 
a big risk as Judges have been allowing residents to complete the hardship 
declaration during the hearing at which point the time and attorney’s fees have been 
wasted.   



 

                      
   

 
AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

 
 

 Unit 33; past due $712. Also owes current rent.    
 

 Unit: 53: past due $793.61, paying according to a payment plan.   
 

 Unit 59; $4,965. Eviction in process for nuisance activity, unauthorized guests and 
drugs. 

 
The PGE measures are finally nearing completion. All of the parking lot 
lighting has been upgraded to LED. The new lighting is much brighter 
and staff is extremely pleased. 
 
Water Heater replacements are more than half complete.  12 of the 16 
water heaters have been replaced with the remaining four planned for 
install by the end of May.  The new installs required a dedicated circuit 
be added for each water heater and PGE accepted the change order 
and has approved funding for the circuits. 
 
Washing machines are expected to arrive by mid-June. 
 
Other capital improvement items with bids underway include: upgrading trash enclosure 
doors, gutters/ downspouts, replacing one of the property border fences. 
 
Beginning in May AWI has reinstated annual apartment inspections at the communities.  The 
inspections will be completed while continuing to practice all established Covid-19 prevention 
protocols. With HUD and Tax Credit announcing they will go back to in person audits by year 
end we felt it prudent to follow suit and begin inspections. 
 
 
Stay Safe!  
 
 
 
 
 

 



Chico Commons 549
For the Month Ended April 30, 2021
Statement of Income & Cash Flow

Current Current Current YTD YTD YTD
Activity Budget Variance Activity Budget Variance

Rental Income

Gross Rents $ 63,834.00 $ 59,950.00 $ 3,884.00 $ 254,190.00 $ 239,800.00 $ 14,390.00
Vacancies (2,527.84) (2,398.00) (129.84) (7,591.84) (9,592.00) 2,000.16
Rent Adjustments (1,959.55) (245.83) (1,713.72) (1,961.55) (983.33) (978.22)
Manager's Unit (796.00) (845.00) 49.00 (3,184.00) (3,380.00) 196.00

Total Tenant Rent $ 58,550.61 $ 56,461.17 $ 2,089.44 $ 241,452.61 $ 225,844.67 $ 15,607.94

Other Project Income:

Laundry Income $ 2,199.20 $ 677.83 $ 1,521.37 $ 4,019.09 $ 2,711.33 $ 1,307.76
Interest Income 9.86 4.17 5.69 34.47 16.67 17.80
Restricted Reserve Interest Incom 2.73 0.00 2.73 13.19 0.00 13.19
Other Tenant Income $ 690.00 $ 428.50 $ 261.50 $ 990.00 $ 1,714.00 $ (724.00)
Miscellaneous Income $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 4,348.99 $ 0.00 $ 4,348.99

Other Project Income $ 2,901.79 $ 1,110.50 $ 1,791.29 $ 9,405.74 $ 4,442.00 $ 4,963.74

Total Project Income $ 61,452.40 $ 57,571.67 $ 3,880.73 $ 250,858.35 $ 230,286.67 $ 20,571.68

Project Expenses:

Maint. & Oper. Exp. (Fr Page 2) $ 14,788.76 $ 23,260.74 $ (8,471.98) $ 66,412.94 $ 93,042.99 $ (26,630.05)
Utilities (From Pg 2) 8,999.23 7,340.25 1,658.98 31,079.52 29,361.00 1,718.52
Administrative (From Pg 2) 6,464.25 8,549.74 (2,085.49) 27,488.25 34,198.99 (6,710.74)
Taxes & Insurance (From Pg 2) 1,304.83 1,685.50 (380.67) 5,867.66 6,742.00 (874.34)
Other Taxes & Insurance (Fr Page 898.37 3,371.66 (2,473.29) 5,163.99 13,486.66 (8,322.67)
Other Project Expenses 1,004.99 1,581.24 (576.25) 3,726.46 6,324.99 (2,598.53)

Total O&M Expenses $ 33,460.43 $ 45,789.13 $ (12,328.70) $ 139,738.82 $ 183,156.63 $ (43,417.81)

Mortgage & Owner's Expense
Mortgage Payment $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Interest Expense - City of Chico $ 2,604.17 $ 2,604.17 $ 0.00 $ 10,416.68 $ 10,416.67 $ .01
Reporting / Partner Management F 1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00 4,320.00 4,320.00 0.00
Transfer - Reserves 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

Total Mortgage & Owner's Exp. $ 6,184.17 $ 6,184.17 $ 0.00 $ 24,736.68 $ 24,736.67 $ .01

Total Project Expenses $ 39,644.60 $ 51,973.30 $ (12,328.70) $ 164,475.50 $ 207,893.30 $ (43,417.80)

Net Profit (Loss) $ 21,807.80 $ 5,598.37 $ 16,209.43 $ 86,382.85 $ 22,393.37 $ 63,989.48

Other Cash Flow Items:































   

 
May 14, 2021 
 
 
MEMO 
 
 
To: Banyard Management Board of Directors 
 
From: Sue Kemp, CFO 
 Ed Mayer, President 
 
 
Subject: CY 2020 Chico Commons Operational Surplus Cash Flow  
              
 
The Chico Commons 2020 Residuals Receipts from operations are $274,836, see the second 
page. As per the Agreement of Limited Partnership (LPA), surplus cash is distributed to the 
partners after the close of the year.  Furthermore, Section 4.k. of Second Amendment to the LPA 
gives the Managing General Partner, Banyard Management, the authority to “…determine the 
amount and timing of distributions to partners and establish and maintain all required 
reserves…” 
 
Chico Commons has high cash flow; no hard debt service; substantial capital needs; and a very 
low Replacement Reserves balance of $54,144. 
 
As per the authority outlined in the Limited Partnership Agreement, as amended, staff 
recommends that the Board of Directors approve the deposit of $200,000 into the Replacement 
Reserves from CY 2020 Surplus Cash Flow. The resulting Replacement Reserve balance would 
be approximately $254,144 with the balance of funds distributed to the partners. The resulting 
distribution would be in line with the average of past 5 years distributions. 
 

Chico Commons -Average Distribution

2015 $26,869
2016 $20,889
2017 $59,490
2018 $53,656
2019 $48,419

AVERAGE $41,865

2020 $43,586 $200k withheld  
 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the withholding of $200,000 from 2020 Operational 
Surplus Cash Flow and depositing it into the Chico Commons’ Replacement Reserves account, 
and distribution of remaining surplus finds as described above. 



Profit/(Loss) from Operations 114,999.00

ADD: Depreciation; Amortization; Interest on debt issuance 158,587.00

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 273,586.00

SUBTRACT:  Transfers to Replacement Reserves -30,000.00

SUBTRACT:  Capital Expenditures 0.00

SUBTRACT:  Mortgage Principal Payments 0.00

ADD: Interest Expense - City of Chico Loan 31,250.00

ADD: Transfers from Replacement Reserves 0.00

RESIDUAL RECEIPTS 274,836.00

Interest Payable to the City of Chico from Residual Receipts -31,250.00

SUBTOTAL 243,586.00

TRANSFER TO RESERVES, PENDING BOARD APPROVAL -200,000.00

NET EXCESS CASH AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION 43,586.00

Partner Distribution Details

Banyard Management - General Partner 50% of Excess Cash 21,793.00

Banyard Management - General Partner's Share of excess cash @ 1% of 50% 1.0% 217.93

HACB - Limited Partner's share of excess cash @ 99% of 50% 99.0% 21,575.07
TOTAL PARTNER DISTRIBUTIONS 43,586.00

Partner Gains/Losses SPLIT
Banyard Management - General Partner's Share Gains/Losses 1.0% 1,149.99
HACB - Limited Partner's share Gains/Losses 99.0% 113,849.01

114,999.00

*Distributions capped @ 8% of partner's capital investment, per City of Chico agreements
Special Limited Partner, as per LPA dated 10/8/1993 625,000.00
Investor Limited Partners, as per LPA 3,030,000.00
Banyard, as per LPA 625,000.00
Less Syndication Costs (not verified) -202835

Net Capital Contribution 4,077,165.00
Max Distribution 8% 326,173.00

CHICO COMMONS, L.P.
CALCULATION OF SURPLUS CASH

CALENDAR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020

DRAFT 3/18/2021


	0 Banyard Agenda May 2021
	BANYARD MANAGEMENT

	3.01 Banyard Minutes 02-2021
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 Banyard Financials
	banyard BS
	banyard re

	3.03 Chico Commons - HACB Report AWI Report
	5.01 Chico Commons Audit Report
	5.02 Chico Commons Surplus Cash - Distribution

